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From: Yvonne Viljoen <yvonne.viljoen@ooba.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 26 April 2022 11:31
To: Ngazibini Bam
Cc: Theo Fitchat; Anoesjka Van Den Heever
Subject: RE: CSOS- 67/ WC/ 22- Section 47- Notice

Good day  
 
Thank You for your Email. 
 
As per Respondent Fitchat previous response,  

 
Mediation will not be possible.  
I request the matter to be referred to adjudication. 
 
Many Thanks 
Yvonne Viljoen  
 
From: Ngazibini Bam <Ngazibini.Bam@csos.org.za>  
Sent: 26/April/2022 10:53 
To: Yvonne Viljoen <yvonne.viljoen@ooba.co.za> 
Cc: Theo Fitchat <theo@cluedapp.co.za>; Anoesjka Van Den Heever <Anoesjka.VDHeever@csos.org.za> 
Subject: CSOS- 67/ WC/ 22- Section 47- Notice 
 

Dear All                                                                                                        

Kindly find the attached notice for your attention.  

Please take note that the above matter will be allocated to an appointed Conciliator for a hearing.  

At this stage, please omit from sending further submissions as that directive will come from the Conciliator.  

Full details of the hearing will be communicated by the Conciliator in due course 
  
 

Regards  
 
Ngazibini Bam  
Legal Intern  
WC Regional Office  
124 Adderley Street 8th Floor Constitution House Cape Town  
T: 021 001 2569  
www.csos.org.za Fraud Hotline 0800 701 701  
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About the Community Schemes Ombud Service  
The Community Schemes Ombud Service (CSOS) is the regulatory authority for all community schemes in South Africa. 
Our mission is To facilitate and maintain a world-class dispute resolution service to promote good governance of 
community schemes by providing education and training to all relevant stakeholders.  
 
We are located at 1st Floor Building A, 63 Wierda Road East, Sandton, Johannesburg, Gauteng, South Africa. 
For more information about the CSOS, please call +2710-593-0533, or visit www.csos.org.za 

 
  
  

Disclaimer:  
The information contained in this communication from ngazibini.bam@csos.org.za sent at 2022-04-26 10:53:12 is confidential and may 
be legally privileged. It is intended solely for use by yvonne.viljoen@ooba.co.za and others authorized to receive it. If you are not 
yvonne.viljoen@ooba.co.za you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents 
of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.  
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